

CONTACT

+91-9860631040

phzope@gmail.com

in Linkedin ID

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon -425002, MS, India

sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

EDUCATION

2022 - Ph.D (Electronics)

KBC NORTH MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY JALGAON

2013 - Ph.D (E&C)

JODHPUR NATIONAL UNIVERSITY JODHPUR

2007 - M.E. (Electronics)

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI

• 69.9 % (First Class)

2000 - C-DAC (Software Engg)

1999 - B.E. (Electronics)

DR. BABASAHEB AMBEDKAR MARATHWADA UNIVERSITY, AURANGABAD

1996- Diploma in Ind. Electronics

69 % (First Class)

RESEARCH

- Google Scholar
- SCOPUS
- Web of Science
- Research ID
- Orchid ID
- Vidwan ID
- Research gate ID
- Ph. D. Guide
 - Pursuina: 04
- Patent: 01
- Copyright: 01
- Funding Fetched: 9.8L

MEMBERSHIP

ISTF (Life Member)

Dr. PANKAJ HIRAMAN ZOPE

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

PROFILE

Associate Professor in Computer Engineering equipped with 22 years of experience in Teaching, Research and Administration. Sound academic record and technical competencies, strong communication, excellent practical approach to solving problems, consultive decision making are the keys to my success. Demonstrated life-long learning and work habits to achieve vision and mission of the institute.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Associate Professor in Computer Engineering July 1, 2024 - PRESENT

Assistant Professor in Computer Engineering January 21, 2022 - June, 30 2024

- NIRF Coordinator
- IIC Coordinator, Avishkar, School Connect Coordinator
- Admission Counsellor

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Assistant Professor in E&TC Engineering

July 17, 2010 - January 20, 2022 August 1, 2002 - July 16, 2010

Lecturer in E&TC Engineering

- Post Graduate (M.E.) Coordinator
- PG Lab Incharge
- · Admission Counsellor

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- VC nominated BOS Chairman E&TC, KBC NMU, Jalgaon (2017-18)
- NBA, Admission and Counselling, AICTE EoA, PG Research Lab development
- District Coordinator for Avishkar, Project Incharge

UNIVERSITY APPROVALS

- Ph.D. Guide in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. January 02, 2020
- PG Teacher in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. November 08, 2013
- Assistant Professor in E&TC Engineering 415(1) w.e.f. July 17, 2010
- Lecturer in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. 2007

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- VC RMS, SSRPS Projects grant, AICTE-ISTE, IIC Workshop grant received
- NPTEL Certification: Microcontroller, Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning
- Participation in Admission 2006-2022

Subjects Taught Technical Skills

- Embedded System MATLAB
- Cyber Security
- Microcontrollers
- DSP/S&S/AI/ **Data Analytics**
- Programming (8051/ARM)
- Open Source Software

Others

- Projects: 05
- Lectures / Workshops delivered / conducted: 33
- STTP / Training Courses: 06 Weeks